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PROCUREMENT DIVISION 

NOTICE OF REQUEST FORM PROPOSALS (RFP) 
Intelligent Transportation System Technology 

P20-TRANSIT-500104 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 
(October 26, 2021) 

Attention is called to the following changes, additions, clarifications and/or deletions to the 
original solicitation and they shall be taken into account in preparing submissions: 

There is no change in the opening date.  Submissions are due no later than 3:00 p.m., 
Arizona Time, November 4, 2020, at the City Clerk’s Office, 2330 McCulloch Blvd. N.,  
Lake Havasu City, AZ  86403. 

ITEM DESCRIPITION or ISSUE 

Question 1: 

Should proposing vendors including the following components in our proposed 
pricing: 

 In-Vehicle hardware, such as Driver Device and Mount
 Annual Cellular Data fees
 Installation fees of in-vehicle hardware

Answer 1: 

Lake Havasu City will purchase the in-vehicle hardware for the driver’s devices.  
We will be adding the devices to the existing cellular service plan through Lake 
Havasu City. 
No installation will be needed. Our Vehicle Maintenance Department will be installing 
these devices into the vehicles as they are added into the fleet. 

Question 2: 

Would the City be interested in routing solutions that can incorporate real-time 
information (traffic information, cancellations, etc.) into its routing decisions? We 
have found that this capability drives efficiency gains for the system and generally 
reduces vehicle miles traveled.  

Answer 2: We are open to any suggestions for routing solutions that a vendor can provide. 

Question 3: 
In general, is the City open to a partner that will advise on mode share and where it's 
best to place different modes? 

Answer 3: 
Lake Havasu City is not looking for a partnership at this time. We are interested in 
what software options that would determine best route options for the different 
modes of Transit.  

Question 4: 
Is the City interested in enabling multi-modal trips, trips that use more than one 
mode as part of one journey? 

Answer 4: 
Lake Havasu City is interested in hearing options for a single application for all its 
transit services. 
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Question 5: 

Due to Covid-19, our team is currently working remotely from various geographical 
locations. Given these circumstances, would the City be willing to accept a hard 
copy submission that includes a print-out of a digital signature instead of a 
handwritten signature? To clarify, we would still submit a hard copy of the response, 
including all required forms, but request that the signatures that appear on these 
printouts be signed using an e-signature software (e.g., Docusign).  

Answer 5: Yes, a digital signature will be accepted. 

Question 6: 

Given the fact that the deployed transit network would be entirely new, does the City 
have a sense of the desired network’s characteristics and service plan (e.g., service 
hours, fleet size and type, stops, service zone)? Is the City interested in a partner 
that can advise it on network and service design in addition to providing ITS 
technology? 

Answer 6: 
Lake Havasu City has a sense of the desired network and service plan these were 
developed from the Transit Implementation Plan. At this time, Lake Havasu City is 
not looking for a partner, operations and managing transit services will be in-house. 

Question 7: 

On Page 13 of the RFP, the City requests respondents to “provide three (3) 
references of similar size and scope of proposed solution.” Would the City be open 
to respondents providing more than three (3) references? Given the extensive scope 
of this proposed deployment — which includes fixed route, paratransit, and 
microtransit services — we believe that the City would benefit from contacting a 
wider range of clients with deployments of similar size and scope. 

Answer 7: Three (3) references will be sufficient. 

DATE: ___10/26/2020_________ BY:  Lynette Singleton 
     Lynette Singleton, Procurement Official 


